



E.F. JOHNSON COMPANY, 1270 FAIRFIELD RD., SUITE 30/P.O. BOX 4116, GETTYSBURG, PA 17325

RICHARD F. FESER
Director of Regulatory Affairs

Telephone (717) 337-1137
FAX: 717-337-1949

June 8, 1990

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn: Mr. H. Franklin Wright

Dear Mr. Wright:

On May 14, 1990, the E.F. Johnson Company (Company) filed two (2) applications for experimental authorizations in Minnesota. One of those stations was for a location in the town of Burnsville, Mn. There is a copy attached for your reference. Attached to this letter is a new application that should be considered as a modification of this application, to change location. Everything else remains the same as previously filed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at the address and phone number shown above.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard F. Feser